Henderson County
Department of Social Services

Henderson County Board of Social Services
1200 Spartanburg Highway Hendersonville, NC 28792
March 15, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

Agenda

6 8 (e o T RSP SILINE Ve S TR T8 i TSI e Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Chair
OB IABNIE e e e Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Chair
AdIUStMENTS 10 B P BRIR . i ioorist st b isans sevabtsios e s i eares S Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Chair
Approval of the February 157, 2022 Open Session Minutes*.................. Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Chair
Approval of the February 15™, 2022 Closed Session Minutes*................ Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Chair
Board Education: FY 2022 — 2023 DSS Budget................co.cuiiseninnic Joe Maxey, Administrative Officer
Reports (Questions Only)

Directors RpL /SEatiSHCal RPL/ EOM. ..ot iosisinsss s s ais Jerrie McFalls, Director

Program AdmiBiStrators REPOMT ... ..cocooicieiin it cuaisnss iasaamabits Jillian Humphries, Lorie Horne
Old Business

DSS Sl URaate . ... viiiiii oo s bt Jerrie McFalls, Director
New Business

Approval of the FY 22 — 23 DSS.Budget®............ccoocoovviennns Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Board Chair

Upcoming DSS Board Position Vacancies ...........ccccecoeueenn..... Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Board Chair
Adjournment (Next meeting: April 19™, 2022 at 12:00 PM) .......co.ceuun...... Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Chair

* Designates Board Action Necessary

Henderson County Board of Social Services Mission Statement

To provide services that will improve the safety, health, well-being, independence, and quality
of life for the residents of Henderson County.

1200 Spartanburg Highway, Suite 300, Hendersonville, NC 28792 Telephone: 828-697-5500 Fax: 828-697-4544



Henderson County Board of Social Services

March 15%, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

Call to Order
The Henderson County Board of Social Services meeting was called to order by DSS Board Chair Dr.
Jennifer Hensley at 12:00 pm.

Board Members Present Dr. Jennifer Hensley, Member

Melinda Lowrance, Member

Margaret Stone, Member

Josh Simpson, Member (via telephone)

Staff Leadership Present Jerrie McFalls, Secretary to the Board/Director
Lorie Horne, Social Work Program Administrator
Jillian Humphries, Economic Services Program Administrator
Joseph Maxey Jr., Administrative Officer

Karen Vale, Clerk to the Board

Deborah Johnson, Accounting Tech 2

Guest None

Public Input

None

Adjustments to the Agenda
None

Approval of Minutes
Dr. Hensley asked if there were any changes to the minutes from the February 15, 2022 open

session, there were none. Mrs. Stone made a motion to approve the minutes as written, Vice-
Chair Lowrance seconded the motion. All members present were polled for their vote, all approved
the minutes as written and the motion passed. Clerk Karen Vale distributed copies of the closed
session minutes from the February 15", 2022 meeting to the board members present for their
review. Chair Hensley asked if there were any changes to the closed session minutes from the
February 15, 2022 closed session, there were none. Vice-Chair Lowrance made a motion to
approve the minutes as written, Mrs. Stone seconded the motion. All members present were
polled for their vote, all approved the minutes as written and the motion passed. Clerk Vale
collected the copies of the closed session minutes.

Board Education
FY 2022 — 2023 DSS Budget (Attachment I)

Administrative Officer Joe Maxey reviewed the FY 2022 — 2023 with the DSS Board. He highlighted
the goals and performance summary for the upcoming budget year:

¢ Annual expenditures within budget should continue at 100%. We have achieved this goal
in the past and Mr. Maxey projects that will continue for our current budget as well as the
FY 22 — 23 proposed budget.

e HC DSS will continue to draw down all available monies to minimize county funding. We
have also achieved this goal in the past and Mr. Maxey projects that will continue for our
current budget as well as the FY 22 — 23 proposed budget.




March 2022 Page 2

e The target for annual employee turnover is 10%, this fiscal year has been an especially hard
one as we have had multiple resignations. Retirements are separated out but we still
project HC DSS will end the year at 23%, 20% when you remove the retirements.

Mr. Maxey reviewed the FY 22 — 23 salary projections, reminding the board that the projected
number for FY 21 — 22 includes two salary adjustments approved by the HC Board of
Commissioners. Dr. Hensley asked about the inclusion of the January 2022 approved salary
adjustment in the projected expenditure for the current fiscal year. Director McFalls stated that for
HC DSS the salary adjustment approved in January 2022 was covered by the amount of lapsed
salary money available in the current DSS budget. For HC DSS, Henderson County is not paying any
additional monies for the salary adjustment. Director McFalls added that with the salary
adjustment increase, HC DSS will also see an increase in the amount of Federal and State
reimbursement pulled down for certain services. Mrs. Stone asked what happens to the lapsed
salary monies that are not spent. Director McFalls shared that at the end of every fiscal year, the
county goes through a single county audit process, the most recent findings were presented to the
Commissioners in January 2022. The audit process will identify how much money, previously
budgeted county-wide was not spent. Commissioners will consider this amount as they go into the
budget process for the upcoming year. The most recent findings identified $18 million dollars in
unspent county money. This is higher than previous years due to the influx of COVID funds from
the Federal government that left county money unspent. Dr. Hensley explained that when
municipalities can reflect a large amount in their general fund, it helps them to secure bonds at a
better rate. Municipalities would need bonds to fund large projects like water systems, sewer
systems, large construction projects, etc. Bonds are rated and the better the rating the better the
interest rate. If the municipality issues a bond that then drops the general fund below the
minimum set by the governing authority, the State gets involved. Henderson County’s goal has
been 12% in the general fund. More than 12% can be kept in the reserve, especially when there is
$18 million in unspent county funds. Mr. Maxey added there has been no per person increase in
the medical or dental budget, the County has been able to keep those costs steady throughout.

The FY 2022 - 2023 budget does reflect the purchase of one vehicle, and County Management has
also asked that we do a three-year plan for vehicle requests due to the length of time to fulfill
vehicle orders.

Dr. Hensley asked for an update on the budgeted funds from FY 19-20 that were requested to fund
software from Northwoods to work in NC FAST. HC DSS opted to use Laserfiche for the NC FAST
document management bridge and some funds were allocated from that line to pay for Laserfiche,
but there is still a balance in that line. Approximately $500,000 per Director McFalls. Dr. Hensley
asked if there was anything we could purchase with the remaining funds. Director McFalls
reminded the Board that the agency told the Commissioners that we would not use the money
until we were sure where the State of NC was headed with an electronic system for Child Welfare.
Within the last three months the State has decided to take Child Welfare out of NC FAST and put it
in its own system; CWS (Child Welfare System). That will not include Foster Care, so we will need
an automated system to cover the foster care board payment and adult social work services.
Hopefully a system that would join with CWS to provide full automation in Child Welfare. But that
is a long way off, probably several years. There has also been a big push to provide more




March 2022 Page 3

automation in Medicaid and Food & Nutrition Services. Especially if Medicaid expansion is
approved, current waivers end and Medicaid Transformation moves forward. Currently, we have
30% automation and 70% worker keying of data. Finally, Dr. Hensley asked if DSS had been given a
date when the funds would be moved back into the general fund. Director McFalls stated she is
not aware of any timetable to move the funds, she will follow-up with Assistant County Manager
Amy Brantley for a timetable.

Mr. Maxey continued with his review of the proposed budget.

e T expenditures will be significantly lower because we purchased 67 laptops in this budget
year.

e LINKS funding: Budget for FY 21-22 was $32,055, we spent $379,555 due to a special
disbursement from the Federal Government after Christmas to current and former LINKS
participants. We were given a list of 103 names that were eligible to receive these funds,
our staff was able to locate 99 of them and process the disbursements.

e DSS General Assistance is all county money and the accounts listed cover a variety of
spending areas for our clients. As part of this fund, there is a line item regarding burials for
unclaimed bodies. Vice-Chair Lowrance asked who at DSS handles those requests. Director
McFalls explained that Social Work Program Manager Hugh Rutledge oversees the
processing of the required paperwork, notification to an area funeral home, and
background work to notify any family members.

e Summary of Revenue Sources: Breakdown of State estimates based on category. Dr.
Hensley asked if the funding from the Duke Endowment has ended. Social Work Program
Administrator Horne shared that the funding through the endowment did end with the
current year, but other funds have been secured through SAMSA to continue the programs.
Mr. Maxey went on to add that funding through the State of North Carolina has decreased.
The Federal government will provide over $13 million in Food and Nutrition benefits to
Henderson County residents, which is up from last year.

e Contract Lines: Partnerships with area businesses to provide services to clients.

e Technology: Currently we are unsure of the number of laptops that will need to be
replaced in FY 22 — 23. We originally budgeted five (5), now we are up to ten (10). Director
McFalls highlighted the Zoom phone system purchase. County IT plans to replace all
county desk phones in FY 22 —23. DSS has volunteered to be one of the first agencies in
Henderson County to move to the Zoom phone system. Dr. Hensley asked if the county
was increasing the internet fiber capacity to handle internet calling from all county
agencies. Mark Seelenbacher, County IT Director, is confident this is the best option for
the future of the county. By moving to one main access point in to and out of the county
for internet services, phone, and computer, will be better protected from unauthorized
access.

e 10-Year Federal/State/County History: There is a definite trend upward regarding county
funding versus a downward trend in state funding.

Reports
Director’s Monthly Report (Attachment Il)




March 2022 Page 4

No Discussion
March 2021 - March 2022 Statistical Report (Attachment Ill)

Dr. Hensley asked about the increase in CPS Investigations Initiated and Continuing between
January and February 2022. SW PA Horne reported that no specific reason for the increase could
be determined. Dr. Hensley followed up by asking about adequate staffing to cover the increase in
calls. SW PA Horne reported that current, trained staff are moved to cover the cases as needed.
We currently have several SW I/A T’s that cover in-home cases, and they can also work
investigations as needed. The same would be true in Adult Services. What about the Economic
Services staffing as the waivers expire? Income Maintenance Program Administrator Jillian
Humpbhries explained that the first step needed to prepare staff for the upcoming workload will be
to retrain staff, many of the policies they have been working under for the last two years will be
changing. Current staff that started during the pandemic, while the waivers were in place, were
never trained how to complete the casework when clients were coming into the office and
submitting multiple pieces of documentation during the application and/or recertification process.
DHHS sent out a “playbook” to the counties on how to start preparing for the waivers to expire.
One of the area’s covered in the “playbook” is how to prepare clients that may have been receiving
the maximum allowable benefit under the COVID waivers and once the waivers start expiring, their
benefit amount may drop; sometimes drastically. Some clients may no longer qualify for the
benefit(s) at all.

March Employees of the Month (Attachment 1V)
No Discussion
March Program Administrator’s Report (Attachment V)

No Discussion

0Old Business
DSS Staffing Update

Director McFalls shared that we currently have 20 empty chairs as of Friday, March 11"". There are
several open job postings that closed on 3/11 and several that will close on 3/16. Interviews are
also scheduled later this week on other vacancies. Some vacancies can be attributed to internal
moves. Multiple Income Maintenance Caseworkers have applied and been selected for Social
Work positions, which results in open IMC positions. Mrs. Stone asked which positions are the
hardest to fill. Director McFalls responded that the Social Work Investigator positions seem to be
the hardest to fill. HC DSS has had several open positions in this area for a while. When the
supervisors conduct the interviews, they try to match the candidate with the teams that have the
vacancy. IM PA Humphries shared that several of the IMC 2 positions that are open have been
open for several months due to the lack of applications in the prior round. There are currently 13
applications for six positions that closed on 3/11. This is much better than the previous round,
hopefully all the vacant positions will be filled. Dr. Hensley shared a statistic she came across, 53%
of people in NC who utilize a housing voucher to secure a home are elderly or disabled. The
remaining 47% of people who utilize a house voucher to secure a home are not elderly or disabled.




March 2022 Page 5

Could they work? Does DSS have any way to reach out to the 47% about the vacancies we have
and encourage them to apply? IM PA Humpbhries stated that through the Work First program, we
can reach out to area residents that are actively seeking employment. There is not a lot of
participation in this program, so the outreach is limited. IM PA Humphries has been working on a
plan to start an outreach with the area residents who receive benefits through the Food &
Nutrition program, more contacts could be made through that program. This is a voluntary
program that would require research and set up time.

Dr. Hensley asked if there had been anymore announcements from the Commissioners about
salary adjustments. Director McFalls responded that there has not been an announcement
regarding salary adjustments for FY 23.

New Business
Proposed FY 22 — 23 DSS Budget*

Dr. Hensley asked if there were any more questions regarding the proposed FY 22 — 23 DSS budget,
there were none. Vice — Chair Lowrance made a motion to approve the FY 22 — 23 DSS Budget with
the two stated corrections: 1-Add LINKS amount to spreadsheet and 2-Add Subsidized Childcare
amount to spreadsheet. Mrs. Stone seconded the motion, all board members present were polled.
The motion passed; Mr. Maxey will make the two corrections prior to the submission to the County
Manager’s office.

Upcoming DSS Board Position Vacancies

Dr. Hensley reminded the members that there are two (2) positions on the DSS Board that are up
for appointment/reappointment. Dr. Hensley’s position, appointed by the HC Board of
Commissioners and Mrs. Stone’s position, appointed by the NC Social Services Commission. Both
terms end on 6/30/22. Dr. Hensley is not eligible to be reappointed by the HC Commissioners, she
has fulfilled the terms as limited by State statute. Mrs. Stone is eligible to be reappointed by the
Commission, they will issue a public notice when their application period opens. Applications must
be received in Raleigh by the end of their notice period, and they will make their appointments
during their June 8", 2022 meeting.

Director McFalls reviewed the current terms for each of the remaining three members of the
Board. Mrs. Stone asked if the State was going to change the length of appointment terms, how
many terms a citizen can serve. Director McFalls shared that she did see on the Commission
agenda for their 3/8/22 meeting a topic about reappointments to a new term after a one-year
absence. Currently, after a member serves two full terms, they must be off the Board for one year
before they can apply for appointment/reappointment. Director McFalls is unclear about the
reason behind the review but knows that the Commission has asked staff from the State Attorney
General’s office to review the statute.

Director McFalls asked Dr. Hensley to review the timing for the nomination and election of officers
for the Board for FY 22 — 23. Nominations are made in June and elections will take place in July.




March 2022 Page 6

Adjournment

, and the motion passed. The meeting ended at 1:15 pm.

4'114{7,;. N\ — A/m{a

DN O
Dr. Jennifér Hensley, Chair Date Jerrde McFalls, Secretary to the Board Date
Attachments:

l. Proposed FY 22 — 23 DSS Budget
. Director’s Report — March 2022
Il. March 2021 — March 2022 Statistical Report
V. Employees of the Month — March 2022
V. Program Administrator’s Report — March 2022
VI. Joint NCACBSS Business Meeting Flyer
VII. NCACBSS Joint Meeting Registration Form
VIII. NCACBSS Newsletter - 2022 Winter



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
115531

MISSION: The Henderson County Department of Social Services is dedicated to the promotion of the health, well-
being and general welfare of all families in our county, making full use of both department and
community resources. We seek to provide the elderly, children, disabled and families a maximum
opportunity for self-sufficiency and independence in homes free of abuse, neglect and exploitation. We
strive to accomplish this mission by being accountable to State requirements and community expectations
in a manner compassionate and resnonsive to human need.

Maximize our draw-down of available Federal & State funding, control line-by-line spending within

Goal: . . . - - .
budgeted amounts & recruit, train & retain a qualified, efficient, stable & motivated staff.

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY FY2017 | FY2018 | FY2019 | FY2020 | FY2021 | FY2022 | FY2023 TARGET

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual | Estimate Goal

Annual expenditures within budget 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Federal, State & other available

monies drawn down to minimize 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
county funding
Annual employee turnover % 16.0/15.0 | 12.9/11.3 | 11.2/9.6 | 16.0/10.7 | 15.0/13.4 |23.0/20.0% 18.0/15.0 10%

NOTE: Numbers are recorded Total % / % w/out retirements




I FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 SALARY PROJECTIONS |

DEPARTMENT: DSS ORG CODE: 115531 DATE: 12/31/2021
Benefit Eligible FTE's: 190 Request B-E FTE's: 0 Std Wkly Hrs: 375
FY 2021-2022 (CURRENT FISCAL YEAR) PROJECTIONS
Account Adopted Budget | After Pay Period 13 Projected Difference
512100 - Salaries and Wages: Regular $8,759,581 $4,194,796 $8,389,591 (5369,990)
512200 - Salaries and Wages: Overtime $100,000 $26,208 $52,416 (547,584)
512600 - Salaries and Wages: Temp/PT SO SO SO SO
512700 - Cellphone Allowance $14,305 $6,121 $12,242 (52,063)
513400 - 457 Supp Deferred SO $2,093 $4,185 54,185
513500 - 401(K) Supplemental Def. Comp. $179,645 $59,672 $119,343 (560,302)
517000 - Board Member $7,028 $195 $390 (56,638)
518000 - FICA $681,537 $304,516 $609,032 ($72,505)
518100 - Retirement - LGERS $996,748 $480,833 $961,666 (535,082)
518300 - Medical Insurance $2,502,395 $1,025,861 $2,051,722 (5450,673)
518400 - Dental Insurance $133,996 $54,857 $109,714 (524,282)
518600 - Worker's Compensation $101,940 $39,518 $101,940 SO
TOTALS $13,477,175 |  $6,194,669 | $12,412,242 | ($1,064,933)
FY 2022-2023 PROJECTIONS
Account Current Staffing suncens paling 8 Benelit | AODBITIONAL INFO
+ Requested Positions
512100 - Salaries and Wages: Regular $9,464,891 $9,464,891 # of New
512200 - Salaries and Wages: Overtime $100,000 $100,000 Positions 0
512600 - Salaries and Wages: Temp/PT SO SO Requested
512700 - Cellphone Allowance $12,086 $12,086
513500 - 401(K) Def. Comp. [ 2% $193,775 $193,775
517000 - Board Member $7,028 $7,028
518000 - FICA 7.65% $735,569 $735,569
518100 - Retirement - LGERS 12.15% $1,162,183 $1,162,183
518300 - *Medical Insurance $12,087 $2,455,808 $2,455,808
518400 - *Dental Insurance S647 $131,501 $131,501
518600 - Worker's Compensation $106,940 $106,940
TOTALS $14,369,781 | $14,369,781 |
Other Salary Requests: Justification:
Overtime $100,000(Variable costs of On-Call & "at-once" mandates & timely work submissions w/high-turnover
Temp/PT/Auxiliary SO|N/A

*Includes funding for medical & dental insurance for

13

retirees.

DD

FOR BUDGET USE ONLY
Original Dept. Request
Staff Analysis

Dept. Request (Level 1)
Staff Rec (Level 2)

Co Mgr Rec (Level 3)




FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

SUMMARY OF REQUESTS - (FORM D)
DSS
h:
FY 22-23 % Change
. P FY22 Adopted| Current Year from FY22
Acct # Account Description Justification ) Budget
Budget Estimate Adopted
Request
Budget
PERSONNEL BUDGET
512100 |S&W-Reg $8,759,581 $8,389,591 $9,464,891 8.1%
512200 |S&W-Overtime $100,000 $52,416 $100,000 0.0%
512600 (S&W-Temporary/Part-Time S0 S0 S0 0.0%
512700 [Cell Phone Allowance $14,305 $12,242 $12,086 -15.5%
513500 |401(K) Supp Def Comp $179,645 $119,343 $193,775 7.9%
517000 |Board Member Expense $7,028 $390 $7,028 0.0%
518000 |FICA $681,537 $609,032 $735,569 7.9%
518100 [Retirement-LGERS $996,748 $961,666 $1,162,183|> 16.6%
518300 ([Medical Insurance $2,502,395 $2,051,722 $2,455,808 -1.9%
518400 [Dental Insurance $133,996 $109,714 $131,501 -1.9%
518600 |Worker's Compensation $101,940 $101,940 $106,940 4.9%
TOTAL PERSONNEL REQUESTS| $13,477,175 $12,408,057 $14,369,781 6.6%
CAPITAL / NON-EXPENDABLE DEPARTMENTAL REQUESTS - AMOUNTS FILL IN AUTOMATICALLY FROM FORMS
526020 |Dept. Supp - NonExpendable Automatically filled in from Form "B1" S0 S0 S0 0.0%
551000 [Cap Out-Equipment Automatically filled in from Form "B" S0 S0 S0 0.0%
553000 [Cap Out-Vehicles Automatically filled in from Form "C" $26,751 S0 $110,140|> 311.7%
539000 [Contracted Services Automatically filled in from Form "G" $18,420 S0 $16,000 -13.1%

$892,606



SUMMARY OF REQUESTS - (FORM D)

DSS
Ch:
FY 2223 % Change
- e L. FY22 Adopted| Current Year from FY22
Acct # Account Description Justification . Budget
Budget Estimate Adopted
Request
Budget |
DEPARTMENTAL REQUESTS
521100 [Cleaning & Janitorial Supplies From County Services $18,000 $16,000 $18,000 0.0%
522000 |Food and Provisions Additional sm*::/:f’:z'c’vee'f"w“d $13,000 $12,950 $14,000 7.7%
522600 (Printing & Binding $100 $100 $100 0.0%
523300 [Publications $750 $750 $750 0.0%
525001 |Gasoline/Diesel 4800 $11,250 S0 $12,000 6.7%
526000 ([Departmental Supplies & Materials $85,000 $80,000 $85,000 0.0%
R R We anticipate the slow transition from o
526200 [Data Processing Supplies desktop printing to reduce our toner $32,000 $25,000 $27,500 14.1%
F mEn
526201 |Technology (Capital & Non-Capital) From Form $609,425 $0 $396,830|  -34.9%
Items to be funded by your dept.
532100 [Telephone & Communications $135,000 $125,000 $135,000 0.0%
532500 |Postage $50,000 $36,500 $50,000 0.0%
535300 |M&R-Vehicles $7,500 $7,000 $7,500 0.0%
537000 |Advertising $2,500 $1,500 $2,500 0.0%
Expect significant inc. in training/travel
537100 |[Travel & Staff Development X $70,000 $20,000 $70,000 0.0%
as we enter post-Covid era
537102 |Foster Care Recruitment Training Expect significant inc. in training as we $12,000 $7,500 $15,000{>  25.0%
enter post-Covid era
537105 |[Guardianship Assistance Anticipate increase $35,000 $32,500 $40,000(> 14.3%
537109 |Client Travel Expenses Anticipate substantial mileage $70,000 $65,000 $70,000]  0.0%
reimbursement increase
. . LexisNexus $3000, Shred-It $2500, o
538100 [Professional Services Reception $22,878.44 Daysheets $45,500 $42,000 $45,500 0.0%
538101 |Research Fees $10,000 $2,500 $7,500 -25.0%
538104 |Jjudicial Services $8,000 $4,500 $8,000 0.0%
538200 [Legal Services $40,000 $33,500 $40,000 0.0%
538300 [Medical Services $55,000 $37,500 $55,000 0.0%
539009 [Contracted Services - EBT $20,000 $17,500 $20,000 0.0%
539025 [Contracted Svcs - Cost Allocation $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 0.0%
547200 |[Dues & Memberships $4,500 $4,500 $4,500 0.0%
547500 |Rental of Equipment Pitney-Bowes lease & DSS share of $50,000 $50,000 $50,000]  0.0%
County-wide Toshiba copier lease
547600 [Insurance & General Bonding $100,279 $100,279 $100,279 0.0%
TOTAL $15,657,150| $13,780,136 $16,420,881 4.9%




SUMMARY OF REQUESTS - (FORM D)

DSS
FY 22-23 nthonge
e o FY22 Adopted| Current Year from FY22
Acct # Account Description Justification : Budget
Budget Estimate Adopted
Request
Budget
FY 23 Operating Costs = $2,051,099 FOR BUDGET USE ONLY ENTERED
FY 22 Operating Costs = $2,179,975 A Original Dept. Request
(BOC Approved) (5128,876) —/f Staff Analysis
YN Dept. Request (Level 1)
% Staff Rec (Level 2)
2N Co Mgr Rec (Level 3) e




SUMMARY OF REQUESTS - (FORM D)
#115535 - DSS Federal & State Programs

% Ch
FY22 Fy22.23 | o Change
e L Current Year from FY22
Acct # Account Description Justification Adopted 5 Budget
Estimate Adopted
Budget Request
Budget |
DEPARTMENTAL REQUESTS
539008 |Workfirst Contracts $1,000 $500 $1,000 0.0%
g SPARC: Facilitator $57,566, Family Support $96,678
539010 |Social Work Contracts & Strong Fathers $6,000 $163,888 $120,000 $163,3888 0.0%
539016 [Family Reunification Contract SPARC @ $22,876 $46,496 $46,496 $30,000 -35.5%
539017 |Duke Endowment Will not be renewed for FY22-23 S0 $156,603 S0 0.0%
Includes $2,850/mo ($34,200) in unlicensed

539901 |Foster Care / SFHF placements _ State Estimate = $234.410 $475,650 $347,535 $468,820 -1.4%
539903 |Supplemental Aid To Aged $530,000 $320,000 $350,000 -34.0%
539904 [Supplemental Aid To Disabled $650,000 $545,000 $575,000 -11.5%
539905 |Aid To The Blind Signed 030422 ($7,538.65) $10,500 $10,500 $7,539 -28.2%
539906 |Foster Care IVE $768,343 $628,901 $856,347 ||'5* 11.5%
539907 [CIP / Heating / Cooling $322,812 $250,000 $277,414 -14.1%
539908 [Adoption Assistance $350,000 $350,000 $350,000 0.0%
539910 |Workfirst Employment $15,000 $5,000 $5,000 -66.7%
539911 [Medicaid Transportation $40,000 $35,000 $40,000 0.0%
539912 |Adult Day Care $86,256 $37,500 $50,000 -42.0%
539914 |Links $32,055 $379,555 SO -100.0%
539917 [Community Response Program $100,000 $95,000 $95,000 -5.0%
539920 |Duke Energy $5,971 $2,500 $3,000 -49.8%
539922 |HCCBG-In Home Aide $30,000 $85,000 $80,000 |> 166.7%
539925 |Emer Asst Client Payments $3,500 $4,500 $5,000| > 42.9%
539926 |LIEAP Program Funding $322,812 $250,000 $418,397 [> 29.6%
TOTAL $3,954,283| $3,669,590| $3,776,404 -4.5%

FY 23 Operating Costs = $3,776,404 FOR BUDGET USE ONLY ENTERED

FY 22 Operating Costs = $3,954,283 Original Dept. Request

(BOC Approved) ($177,879) Staff Analysis

>

Dept. Request (Level 1)

Staff Rec (Level 2)
Co Mgr Rec (Level

3)




SUMMARY OF REQUESTS - (FORM D)
#115536 - DSS GENERAL ASSISTANCE

% Ch
FY22 | Current | Fv22-23 f’fom T:Ii‘;

Acct # Account Description Justification Adopted Year Budget Adopted

Budget Estimate | Request P

Budget
DEPARTMENTAL REQUESTS
522000(Food and Provisions $1,000 $750 $1,000 0.0%
523900|Medical Supplies and Equipment $2,000 $600 $2,000 0.0%
526023 |NACHAC Sup $1,000 SO $1,000 0.0%
530400 |Foster Care Supplement $20,000 $25,000f $20,000 0.0%
530500|Burials $10,000 $7,500 $10,000 0.0%
530600(Foster Care Clothing $21,500 $12,500 $21,500 0.0%
530700 |Misc-General Assistance $10,000 $5,000( $10,000 0.0%
530800|Transportation $4,500 $3,500 $4,500 0.0%
530900(Reunification and Preservation $30,000{ $17,500( $30,000 0.0%
534000|Utilities $1,000 $250 $1,000 0.0%
TOTAL $101,000 $72,600| $101,000 0.0%
FY 23 Operating Costs = $101,000 FOR BUDGET USE ONLY ENTERED
FY 22 Operating Costs = $101,000 A Original Dept. Request
(BOC Approved) SO A Staff Analysis
A Dept. Request (Level 1)
VAN Staff Rec (Level 2)
VAN Co Mgr Rec (Level 3) A




005'8$ 005'8$ 8086S (ST°0 X VET'6ES ejueg N) paoesjuo) JuBWasINquIBY YdeaJinQ dap.ed 9E0ESY-GESYTT
000°08$ 000'59$ 000°08T$ pazijenuuy Q1A sanuanay ad1oyd IN GEOESH-GESYTT
000°TS 0s 000°TS SaNUBA3Y LA UO paseg S3NUBAA3Y SNO3UE||AISIN| VEOESY-SESYTT
000'SLTS G98C0TS 000‘0€TS S3NUAA3Y QLA U0 paseg Suiwie|d ulwpy pleatpay €E0ESY-SESPTT
(A A 4% 000°6€S 626'€YS (00°0/00°0/00°00T) TS 3uI - 153 31€1S jusdu| %3 suin1ay 1oddns pjiyd TEOESY-SESYTT
000'S9€S ¥62'98%$ €08'€9€S (00°%€/00°0/00°99) TS aul - 153 d1L1S aAl 1oddns pjiyd-yeis TEO0ESY-GESHTT
00SCS 0002$ 000'SS 9NU3A3Y QLA UO paseg (SN4) seanuaduj Aju8aiu| weudoud 0E0ESY-SESPTT
000°STS 000SES 000°ZTS syuswAed pJeoq 4anodal - Apoisn) ul uaupjiyd J/4 3Je) 431504-s1uswAhed oddng 6C0ESY-SESPTT
000°09$ 000°0€$ 000°09% (9"'ST/¥8°9S/L°£T) 88 9 ‘S duI - 157 31e1S aouessissy uondopy 8COESY-SESYTT
S6v'87S TL1'6CS TL1'625 (00°52/00°0/00°S£) €¥ 3uI - 153 21€1S 8uluue|d Aduauewad LTOESY-SESYTT
650°Z€S 06L'79€$ GGS6LES (00°0/00°02/00°08) L€ 3ul - 153 d1€1S SININ 970ESY-SESYTT
9/8°TT$ 96t'9vS 96t'9vS$ (00°0/00°0/00°00T) ¥+ 3uI7 - 353 31€1S uonedunay Ajiwey STOESY-GESYTT
VAN KA 000°08TS T18CCES (00°0/00°0/00°00T) £T 3ul7 - 353 €3S weJu30.d UOUAAIBIU] SISLD ¥C0ESY-SESYTT
0€T'£9SS 96.'0S€S 000°059% (92°6%7/0°0/¥L°0S) 0S 8 6% ‘8% ‘9t duI - 153 31€3S uoiesIuIWPY JAI-H4eIS €C0ESY-SESYTT
000'SLTS 000°09T$ 000'SLTS (00°52/00°52/00°05) SisAjeuy 7@ 8¢ aui - 153 aieis JAI-SSDIAIBS BAI3IB10.d P|IYD TTOESY-SESYTT
(08724 00085$ ¥66'62$ (00°0/00°0/00°00T) £T 3uI - 353 d3€1S Ayu8ayu) wesdouid-yeis 0C0ESY-SESPTT
LE6°9SS 6€8°6VS 6€86VS (00°0/00°0/00°00T) Sz 3uI7 - 353 3€1S uonessiujwpy ASsau3-yeis 8TOESY-SESPTT
TOETYTS 000‘0€TS TOEZPTS (00°0/00°0/00°00T) 6€ 3ul7 - 3153 31L1S - OFGSS uoisuedx3 SdJ LTOESY-GESYTT
v61'65L$ 066'73€$ TLL169S (00°05/00°0/00°0S) 9T 3ul7 - 153 31€1S d0UEISISSY POO4-}J€1S 9TOESY-SESYTT
886'SSE'ES 000°00€‘€S L6L'609°€S$ (0°52/60°SL) ¥€ 8 O€ ‘zz duIT - 153 31eIS piedIpaN-§4els STOESY-SESYTT
6ST'96TS ¥£6'09TS ¥£6'09T$ (00°0/00°0/00°00T) £ 3uI - 353 d3€1S suondopy 34 '8 SdJ ANVL YTOESY-SESYTT
verTvLs 000'009% 8/8'S79% (8'2T/6'6T/€ £9)SueI] Al + €T ‘0T ‘6 Ul - 153 31L1S IAI-34e) 131504 €TOESY-SESYTT
0$ 0s 0s - 92IAISS 103JIP INq T U7 - 357 d3elS aie) Aeq p|iyo CT0ESY-SESYTT
£TS'08S £75'08$ LTS'08S (00°0/00°00T/00°0) T+ 83Ul - 153 31€1S 9115 Sdd TTOESY-SESYTT
000°0€$ 00S°LS 000SES sjuaJled D/4 8 s3|8u| (S10BJIUOD £T-TTAL) @NUBASY QLA UO paseg quiiay uolieliodsued | pleatpa OTOESY-SESPTT
OTY'vETS 000°0STS 0T vETS St + ST + $T aul - 153 a1e1s 4H4S- 3.e) 431504 600€SY-SESYTT
000°0ZTS 000'STTS 000°09T$ (932WNSS OU) SBNUBAAI QLA UO paseg uoljenodsued] pledlpaIN-44els 800ESY-SESYTT
18STPS 000°0TS 16STPS (09°2T/00°0/05°£8) SS 8uI - lewins] a1e1s 91e15-S3JINIBS BWOH-U| LOOESY-SESYTT
LLY'E9TS 000°2LTS GLO'SLTS (00°52/00°0/0°SL) G€ 3uI - d1RWIST B1€3S juesn 3d0|g 900€SY-SESYTT
9£0'78$ 5588 vLY'SLS (0S°CT/TL TH/8L°SP) 95 BuI - 153 d1e1S ate) Aeq ynpy ¥00€ESY-SESYTT
000'T$ sovs 000'TS S3NUAA3J QLA UO paseq * AAI-spunyay €00ESH-GESYTT

TZv'8LS LL8'IVTS (05/00°0/0S) € 3urT - 353 ae1S ddueisissy [e1dads J/sS TOOESY-SESYTT

SINNIAY 13oang o
Q3LVYINILLS] >m.,__ﬂ__0_m__wmwz.m~ﬂ_ﬂu (22-1Z Ad) NOILVINHO4NI TYNOILIaaY NOILdIYDS3a LNNOJDV SINNI u.uwuﬁ NM“ Moﬁ.ﬂ.m“w
€202-220T Ad YV3A LNIHYND

73 WJo4 98s - syueld soy parjdde Ajjeaydads 4oy [43Dx3F $324n0S Suipuny |je o) asn

(3 WY04) - S304NOS INNIAITY 40 AUVINININS
€¢0¢-220C ¥Vv3A VIS




] (€ 19na7) 29y 48N 0D N
(z1ona7) 23y yyeas </
(T 19n31) 3sanbay 1dag q
sisAjeuy yeis </
e 1sanbay "1daq jeuiuo v
YILSYIN OL GIAIN a3y¥31N3 AINO 3SN 139aNn4d Y04
02.'896'6%  [L9€°71LL8% G.€°6€8°01$ SINNIAIY QILVdIDILNY TVLOL
0s 0S 0s 73 INYO4 - STVLOL INNIAITY LNVYD
0C/'896'6S  |T9ETTL'SS SLE'6E8°0TS 3 INYO4 - STVLOL INNIATY
0s 0s €099STS €C-TTA4 40} 1e8dal 10U [|IM JUBWMOPUT 3)YNd juswmopu3 axnq TIYCLY-SESYTT
0s 0s 0s$ |e207 SIJOM 104 23e13N0) Y)eaH 90vTLY-SESYTT
0S 0s 0s S9NUBA3Y QLA UO paseg s394 Aselpawaiu| uondopy SOVZLY-SESPTT
00S$ 0SS 00S$ SaNUBA3Y QLA UO paseg $934 Ajusaled poddns pjiyd YOVCZLY-SESPTT
0$ 9066 (%SC @ ¥T96€S & 49ddo] Ayiey) 1oe13u0) Y3eaH dljqnd lloJAed yyjeaH dliqnd €E0VTLY-SESYTT
0$ S7S'6$ (%SZ @ E0TBES « 11UdZ D) 10BIIUOD 33PIY dJed lloJAed a3p1y yJed T0VTLY-SESPTT
000°0STS 81Z'6S$ 817'6STS (v2/0€/6 Aq 3uads aq 1snw) - sjjol Asuoly dVMHI 090€SP-SESYTT
0S 0s 0s pung uoizowoud uondopy GSOESY-SESYTT
000°08$ 000'55$ 000°0€S (S°21/0°0/5°L8) (S3UIT 319B43U0D SBIRD APY T) VHI | [3AST- AYS-jo-puer 9ply dWOH-U| DGIIH ¥SOESY-GESYTT
L6E'STYS 009°'€2$ (4% ¥ 443 (00°0/00°0/00°00T) 9T 3uI - 353 31€3S Surpuny wes8oud dvan 6V0ESY-SESPTT
ovv'9s 000°2$ 126'S$ (00°0/00°00T/00°0) 8T 3uI7 - 353 3135 A313u3 3ynq 9Y0ESY-SESYTT
AT4CT4RS €€6'865 7S0LTTS (00°0/00°05/00°0S) €€ 3uI - 353 31€3S ulwpy pung Asq aJed piiyd SYOESY-SESYTT
780°02$ 9L¥'TTS- 780°02$ (00°52/00°0/00°SL) £S 3l - 153 831€1S 91B1S SIAS 313033044 HNPY YYOESY-SESYTT
S69°265 S69°L6S S69°L6S (00°52/00°0/00°S£) 9€ 3uI - 153 31€1S 5€SS 0} ANVL EVOESH-SESYTT
GSS‘600'TS GS5600'TS SSS‘600°TS (z¥'€5/00°0/85°9Y) ¥S au - 153 a1e1S %00T ANVL TYOESY-SESYTT
T¥8vSS$ T¥8'7SS T¥8vSS (00°0/00°00T/00°0) ¥ 3uI -3s3 33L1S dx3 SWoH u| 3113 PIIYD OVOESY-SESYTT
0LY'TYS 775'69% T75'69% (00°52/00°52/00°05) 85 3ul - 353 31€3S 1sl|e0ads aWOH 3NpY :jjeis 6E0ESY-SESYTT
00000T$ 000°00T$ 00000T$ J21ua) 824nosay Ajiwe g s,ua.p|iy) 03 pied - 3ue.d SulundayY 4IV-SHHA weudoud asuodsay Alunwwo) 8E0ESY-SESYTT
SINN3IAIY 13oang 7
Q3aLVINILS] hﬂ_o_m_”mwymﬂ_ﬂu (zz-TZ Ad) NOILVINHO4NI TYNOILIAaV NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOJDV SINNIA m.ma%uﬁ Wm_ﬁ M Mﬁ.ﬁu.uw_w
€202-220C Ad YV3A LNIHYND

73 w04 935 - syueu3 Joy payjdde Ajjeaiidads 4oy 43X T S824N0S Sulpuny ||e 1oy asn

(3 WY04) - S304NOS INNIAITY 40 AUVYININNS
€¢0¢-¢20C ¥Vv3iA 1vISHH




0008
00°0S
0008 0008 00°08
00202°1$
| izsL 1z-8l D
ALYAI
/LSNI/Ld¥HD ¥31S04 ¥31S04
IVILN3QISTY ATINYS ATINYS

aJe) 13)s04 ul sp|o Jeak Lz-g| Buy

dxa 0} %0 Joua |8’ LEE ZZHS
ALNNOD|¥L'S9L LLZS
S3NN3INIY ILVIS|pL'S9L LIS

(v) a1eys ajejs

() aieys aeis

HES - Udlen 3.l

S.¥60S
NO LON ALNNOD TV 'ONIHLOTO
3SN3DIT ON "3SN3OIT a3dIdX3 3’1

ALNNOD TTv[00°08 00/0$ 00708 00708 00108 0070% 00'0$ 00'0% _8,8 00'0% _ I1aYSHNEWIZY
-NON - 03ZITYNNNY ALNNOD 11V
00'p95'92v$
dxa 0) %0 Jo113 %0005 %0005 i0/AIQ# %0005 %00 0S %00 05 %0005 %00°0S %0005
ALNNOO[¥2'S91°11ZS 0008v22§ 00'090'22% 00°0% 9v'L0E'6YS 0022863 8T 7.v'8% 00'91€'626 _ |00°029'6L$ _ |00°260°0vS 1S03 ALNNOD
IVLOL 3LVIS[v2'S9L112S 00°08Y'22§ 00°090'22% 0008 9’ LOE'6YS 00228'6% 82 7.h'8S 00'9LE'62$  [00°029'6LS _ |00260°0VS V101 31VIS
0008v'22§ 00°090'22% 00708 9y’ L0E'6YS 00228'6% 82v.v'8% 00'91€'62$ _ |00°029'6L8 | 00'260'0v$ JONVNILINIVW
S3NN3ATY NOILNEIYLSIA INNIATE
V1Ol sylee'zers | [00'096'75$ [00°0z1 75§ [00°0% | [26°'209'86% [o0¥v9'61$ [95°8v6'91L$ [ Joozeg'sss  [oo0pz'6ES _ [00'¥8L°08S S308NOS3Y SS3T SISNIIXT WIOL
S304N0S3Y A3INddV[252€2 7S | |00°08 |00 0% |00°08 | [80°215°eS |oo'0$ |vr'SLLs | ooos [o0°08 |00°08 304N0S3Y A31ddVY A3ZIVINNNY |
Qay¥vod 04 4H4S[00¥95'9Z¥S | [00°096°FSS [00°0ZL'pSS [oo°0$ [ 000z 201 [00'7¥9°6LS [00°v99°2LS [ Toozeg'sss  [oo'opz’6€eS  [0078L°088 | S3SNIdX3 A3ZITVNNNY|
TVNNNY - SISNIdX3T
00'0$ 00708 60'€62$ 00'0% 29658 00°0$ ONIAVH LNNODOY
: i : LN3I1D ANV 31V G3SN30I
i % . NVHL SS37 41 LNNOWY ATHLNOW
H3LN3 - 304N0OSIY A3NddY
¥L0L[00°2bG'GES 00 085'%$ 00°015'7$ 0008 0001588 00'2€9'1$ 002Lh'1S 00'988$ 00°0/2'€$ 00289'9% 3SN3dX3 IVLOL]
NOILYYLSININGY|[00'6691$ 00Z88'ES 00'958'€$ 00708 00°020'S$ 00'€86% 00'856% 0008 00'0% 0008 NOILVYLSININGY 3SNIdX3 ATHLNOW
3JONVNILNIVW[00'8v8°02S 00'869% 00°¥59% 00708 00'06v'€$ 00'p59% 00'7L5$ 00'988'%$ 00022'€$ 00289'9% 3ONVNILNIVIV ISNIdXT ATHINOW
S3ISN3dX3 ATHLNOW 00}
00°085'+$ 00°015%$ 00'8LEVS 007202'1$ 00'2€9'1$ 007225'1$ 00'869% 00'%59% 00'7LS$ 3LVY ATHLNOW TV.10L
00288'€$ 00'958'€$ 00708°€S 00'700't$ 00°€86% 00'856% NOILVY LSININGY
00'869% 00'759% 00'715$ 00'869% 00'%59% 00715$ 00°869% 00'¥59% 00'715% IONVNILNIVW SILVY
[ [ B 0 S [ v Z S el « 343H SHIAWNN
LY3SNI NIYANUHO 40 ¥I8WNN
+E1 219 50 +E1 z19 G-0 +EL 21-9 G0 S39vV
VIOL @SN3D(1 d H'4'8) OYIWI/ LSNI/dHD TVILNIAIST (esuad17 H'4"0"8) ILVARI ¥31S04 ATINVS (2suad17 § 10 ¥) SSA ¥ILSO4 ATINYS
31V1S



[ %sz0er %00°SZ %SLVOL Runoo
[ %szoer %00'52 %SLL9L EES
UILIpY I Saleys
(V) 81eys |e1apas %05
(W) 81eys |esepas %S9'29
HES - UBIN 9JEIS %08
| %0S8°EL | BB 2R %0S8'€L
[enuapisay
0008
%28yd Joud
ALNNOD[00°0$
3LVIS
vy3034[00°08
ALNNOD Tv|00°0§ @.8 _88 00'08 _ *8‘8 0008 00/0$ _ _8.8 _8.8 _8.8 378YSHNEWIZY
i | “NON - @3ZIMVNNNY ALNNOD TV
NOILYZIWIXYW 3-AI[00°08 XXOOOXNK| XXKXHKIXKK| | XXRKXHKKIIKKK XK XOIXKKK XXHOXKXKHK 00708 00108 00'0$ ENEREERNEEEEINE]
; j : i Q3ZITYNNNY NOILYZINIXYA 3-A
000$ S3SNIdX3
25'9v€'9588 LTGL6'EYS 00'0$ 0008 5'296'8% 98'201'88 50'099'6$ 16'026'9% 9/°G9E'PLS  G0'L8G'2ZS
03U Jouss %9EEEL i0/AIC# i0/AIGH %896 €1 %8SL €L %2LIEL %SL0°EL %SL0°€L | %SLOEL
ALNNOD[1S'€E2Z ¥LLS 1Z'S16'ErS 0008 00'08 ¥5'296'85 98°204'8§ 50'099'68 2602598 92°GOE'PIS |S0°LRSZZS 1S0D ALINNOD
IVLOL ILVIS[ISE2Z PILS LTGIE'EVS 0005 000§ ¥5'296'8% 98°201°88 50°099°6§ 1602598 92°GOEPIS [S0'1BS 22 IVLOL 31VIS
v - 31VIS[/8'6vr €SS
W - 31VIS[S9'€L2 098 0 ¥0V'Z€S 000§ 0008 68185 7S 8'620'SS 61VEY'9S 0008 0008 0008 NOLLYZINIXV/NINGY 31V1S
65'056'288 0008 0008 80626218 1261z 9lS 11'02E'61L8 2602598 9/°G9EVLS [S0'18GCes JUVHS Tvd3A33-NON 1V.LOL]
V101 1vH3a34[05 668 2298 Gv'608Lp2S  |00°08 0008 AT 62912¢hS 68'GEE'LGS 90 pLL'LES Ly0vL'188 |06 1bGL2LS V101 1v¥3a34
UONEZILIXBW/UIUPY - 03[ 59 v68 LOES 1€992°1128 _ |00'0$ 0008 8€'628'G2S cv'L0v'8es 8t L VE'OES NOILYZINIXYW/NOLLYHLSININGY
€0°GBY'EVS 000 000 GE'ECL 628 29'59v'028 vLOvb'1es 0'GB9'EVS ¥2'906'G65 |S6221051S 3NN3ATY 1V1O0L
16°0.5'9% 000 000 G9 08E'}: 8€'8L0'ES 98'522 €S 6045'9 9/°GOE'pL§ |G0°1852eS 31VLS SONVNILNIVI|
W-Q34[1209Z €bES 90vLL'ZES 000 000 0L2vLv2s V2 28EZLS 12022818 0'bLL'LES Ly'0pL188 |06'1¥G22LS vH3034 IONVNILNIVIA|
S3NNINTY NOILNGIHLSIA INNIATH
3SN3dX3 QYVO8E 04 Al V.LOL[259vE'958% 000926268 |00 000 25991998 00'2€6'85S 00'959'0.8 00'952°058 002286018 [00°p0LTLLS S3SNIdXT V101
308N0S3Y A3I1ddY A3ZIYNNNY [87'625 218 000! 000 00°0 8v'625°L1% 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 308N0S3Y d3MddY A3ZITYNNNY
3ISN3dX3 Od 3AI VLOL[00'928°E288 000926268 |00°0 000 00969188 0072€6'858 00'959'0L 00'952'05$ 007228'601% [00'¥022L1$ Q3ZITYNNNY V101
NOILYHLSININGY 3AI[00°890°60v% 007056228 000 000 0026185 00'88€°GES 00'¥86'SY Vv - SISNIdX3 A3ZITYNNNY|
3JONVNILNIVIN 3-AI[00°808797$ 00'952°05% 000 000 00'V0S'EES 00'7bS€2S 002292 00'952'05% 00228'601$ |00 402221 W - SISNIdX3 Q3ZITYNNNY|
alelS Z1'655'SES 00'928'€8% 00°€28'2.8 0008%'228 0008 0008 00'808'9% 0011678 00'888°GS 00'881+$ 0095168 [00°Z6E7LS 3ISN3dX3 V101
|e1apay 88"09€'vL$ 00'890'60+$ 00'680' V€S 00262°€2$ 000$ 0008 009107 0067628 00Z€8°€S 00'0% 0008 0008 NOILYZIWIXYW / NOILYHLSININGY
3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW
anuaAay
00°'808'v9t$ 00'VEL'8ES 0088178 0008 0008 00726228 007296'1§ 00'950'2$ 00'88L%$ 0095168 |00Z6E VLS JONVNILINIVI
3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW
LSOD bt #HHHHHHE 0008 00'0$
vioL 00'0$’ 00708 6409718 0009 0010% 00108 00/0$ 00108 ONIAVd LNNOJOV
. : ‘ : LN3I7D ONV 3LvH a3SN30I1
NVHL SS37 41 INNOWY ATHLNOW
H3LN3 - 30UNOSIY A3TddV
00°085'¢$ [0020.°LS [00'869%
007085'%$ 00°0157$ 00'BLEVS 0020218 00°ZE9'LS 002Y'LS 00°869% 007598 00%LSS 31vY ATHINOW 1v10L
12IpIYO Jo JequinN Jau3[z 0 ] 00Z88°€S 00'958'€S 00'¥08'ES 007001 00°€86% 00'856% uoneziuwy OlLLVHLSININGY
| vesr | vze | ovesr | 00'869% 00'p598 00'vLS$ 00'869% 00'p59% 00'715$ 00'869% 00'v59% 007158 3ONVNILNIVW S31vd
3LYAINd 59 9 0 0 2 e 2 9 vh 82 J93H SHIEWNN
. LY3ISNI NIHATHO 40 ¥ISNNN
/LSNI/LdYD ¥3LSO4  ¥31SO4 +EL Z19 S0 +EL Z19 50 +EL Z19 50 S39V
IVIINIAISTY  ATAVS  ATINVA VIOl 3ISNIOM ¥'H'3'8) DYIWI/LSNI/dHD TVILNIISTY (3SN30M H'3'0'8) ILVAIN H¥I1S0d ATINVA (3SN3D17 S 40 v) SSA ¥31S04 ANV

a1eQ 19)s04 Ul Sp|o Jeak |z-g) Bunabpng

ER



9800H|126'6 141 £€0' L1 0'001 9£6'6 9£6'6 9820H 2JD) 2WOH UIpjunow
9820H]000'0G 8'601 09%'L2 000’62 9820H DJ4upIpJong
9800H[19%'2 ¥4 8v2'v 0001 8.2 8lv'2 9820H 2JD) 2WOH SUOSDAG Jno4
94900H|819'/1 9141 €.10€ 1001 10921 98G'/1 9820H Y4|p2H 2woH ppoApg
2266£G-GEGGTT - 9800H
000'059%
40 sn doay o4 000059 €89 £9L 286'shy  |G'vb 066’862 |000'099 |966°'18G violans
[puol4ippD pappD
ALD %,06/P?4 %06[00002 266 £¥8'61 6.6 G/GT] 00002 u22.49G Ajiuin4/314saui0q 1ybij2405
AL %4G'21/P2d4 %628/000°021 £99 9056’6/ 9'8¢ 8LE'9v 000'021 AJ3S ply 2WOH-UT 2UD) 2WOH UID{UNoW
Aguno) %,001]000'G2 £v01 G/0'92 809 o12'cl 00062 5221A425 4Joddng Yy |paH 2JD) 2UWOH UID{UNOW
Aguno) %,001]000'1€2 168 98G'961 9'6¥ GL9'v11 000°1€2 $uwb 2sp) diysupipJong 24n4ng 2y Jo4 adoH
K10 %4,621/P2d %G £8[000 2t G6 286’ GG £2¢'2 000’2V AJ2G ply 2WOH-UT 2JD) WOH SUOSD3G JUNo4
A4uno) %,001[966'6€ £yIl 01L'GYy £'99 $99'92 966'6€ $U2WLINUIDY DUD) UD}SO4 2A1492||0) gH/s2doH buiiaisod
A4uno) %,001]000’€1 €26 00021 8'€g 0002 000'€1 UOI{UDABUY AUDILID | 1D 224n0s3y A|IWp B UaJp|1y)
A1 %4,G'21/P2d %G'Z8[000'6% 829 092'0¢ 99¢ E¥6'L] 000'6¢ AJ2S ply 2WoH-UT Y4|p2H 2woH ppoAog
Aguno) %,001/0002¥ £0L 22662 0t 122’41 000'2¥ A41undag A§1dN22G ubdlIauy
G206£G-T€GGTT -NOILLYIOTIV LS02 SAIIAYIS LOVILNOD
000'8T 102 102 L2L°'¢ 1er vL1'2 000'8T 00081 Iviolans
ALD %0G/2404S %,06[000'21 T1€ 12/ 181 vile 000721 auoyd-uajauduaju] Sda}24duau] 2141904
ALD %0G/24P4S %06[000°€ 00 0 00 0 000'€ buijauduaguy suoI{n|og 2bonbup] ¥a2u) ssoud)
K12 %,06/2404S %,06]000'€ 00 0 00 0 000'€ J2jauduajul J2}24dua4u] 3j|1naYsy
0006€G-TEGGTT - SIITAYIS LOVILNOD
_uw—uvwc
S 412502 uy snf 000't 00 00 0 00 0 000't 000'T Iviolans
+2bpnq o4 paau
JOW/Auno) %,001]000T 00 0 00 0 00071 [PA] [D31BOj0YIAsd JamaJg bsi|
8006€G-GEGGTT - LSYTNIIOM
888€9T% -
40 sn do2y o4 888'€91 926 8°€g $G1°98 v'ie 162°'0¢ 888°'€91  [¥¥2'091 Iviolans
[puoOI4IpPD p2ppD
3J0W/A+uno) %,001[000'9 00 0 00 0 0009 sJay4p4 buouys 2dvdS
30W/A+uno) %,001[829796 vy 9G8'GH 112 06292 849796 uoisol tioddng A[iwng 23V dS
AL %G2/P2d %62[999/G 00/ 862'0v 80Y £06'€2 996’46 404D41]1904 2dvds
OTO6EG-GEGGTT - YIOM D105
LINNOWY | LNNOWV
£2-22 Ad 4o} LNNOWY | LNNOWY QZ,INNY | % QN3ds QLA 139Qn8 | LoVIINOD
S31ON 323N0S INIANNS 139Qn9 | LoVIINOD _ °
papuauiwioday SOW £ SOW £ Tviol Iv.LiOL IviOL
% Q153 | % Q1S3
2212 A4 | 2212 Ad




020°081°1 129 €66 6GL'8LL |vig 611°€8y |OV9'LGT'T [26%'660°T Iviol
006'8€ ver 821 96t L9 £96°2 0000t 005'8€ Iviolsns
Aquno3 %,001[00G 00 0 00 0 00G uo(4D4.odsubd| piodoIpaw Y4[02H 3fjIA, H-dM
Aquno) 001|008 00 0 00 00G uo|4p4u0dsubd | pIDdIPaW M1APUNOS
Aguno) %,001]00S1 00¥ 009 002 00¢€ 00671 uol4pjJodsup. pIodIpaw D771 2uoAng
Aquno) %,001[00GT 911 L1 8'G /8 00G1 uol4DydodsubJ | pIodoIpaw sasiudJaiu3 JIoN
Auno) %,001{00G7 00 0 00 0 00G1 uol4ododsubd| pIodoIpaw 271 ojobunyy
dsupuy pip31paW|000°0€ 6¢€1 2Ly 0L 9802 000°0€ uol4DLlodsuna | pIDdIpaW s3|bug
Ayuno) %001 [00g 00 0 00 0 006 uoi4ojlodsupd] pIoaIpay sbuip|oH v 2||IAuOSI2puUaH
A4uno) %4,001/004T 00 0 00 0 0061 uo(4D4.JodsubJL piDdIpaW SuaA19
A4uno) %,001|00g 00 0 00 0 00G uo(4pyuodsubd | pIDdIpaW sbuipjoH v [ouipJo)
Aquno) %,001]00g 09¢ 081 081 06 00G uol4puodsup. pIodIpay JIDY2|33Y ) 2IUDAPY
T166EG-GEGGTT - UoHD4JodsuDu| pIDOIPaW
000°9 00 00 0 00 0 00091 0009 aviolsns
0009 00 0 00 0 0009 buuipdy }Joig bui|nsuo) 1 Buijasuno) Ja4jog|
OOTLEG-TEGGTT - +uawdojanaq ¥ buluu) jjvss
000°001 G'/8 G'/8 8vG’.8 118 0£0°1G 000°00T  |000°00T Iviolans
[p42p24 %,001[000°001 G/8 8vG /8 116 0/0'1G 000001 wb.q asuodsay Ajunwuwio) 44D 20nosay A|1wpg p uaJp|iy)]
L166EG-GEGGTT - wpuboud asuodsay Apunwwo)
000°9 o€l o€l 08. 9L (o114 0009 000°9 Iviolans
Aquno) %,001[000'9 o€l 087 9/ GG 000’9 Sa55D|D ¥dD S2AbH upq]|
20TLEG-TEGGTT - buiinuoay aup) Jaysog
9.8'22 P ILT ¥ 1Ll L0L°6L 0°00T 96V 9% 96V 9% 9619 Iviolsns
2DWII4S2 24D4S [p42p24 %,001[948722 Y121 /0167 0001 96% 9% 96V 9% UOI4D21}1Un2y A|1uing Jdvds|
9TO6EG-GEGGTT - UOI4DIIJUNY A|iwiDg
9GL'€6 Lge L'€2 09v°02 8'Gl ov9°€l 9G2°98 9G2°98 wviolans
24DWI4S2 240IS| %G'21/%2L TH/%8L GV |97 €6 €2 09v 02 8al 0v9'El 962 98 2.0) Abq 4|npy aJppupjunoy|
. 2166€G-GEGGTT - 240D Aoq 4|npy
A[2M1] []1m 2Mm foym
p Bujpuny UpaA 000°08 G TLT 9°€6 ¥av 16 G'¥01 GLY LG 000°0€ 000°66 violsans

4Uadund uo pasog




/

/

(€ [2n97) 99y 48N 0D YV

(z 19n91) 29y yeas \VA

(T 19na7) 15enbay "1daq Q
sisAjeuy Jjeis \V

1senbay "1daq jeui8lQ v

YILSVIA OL Q3IAI ATNO 3SN 139aNn9 404

0€8'L0VS Tv10L

0$ TESSTT
S9A ON 000°0€S 0STS 00¢ ad.L 1S0J 8 T3AOIA - INILSAS INOHd INOOZ Y04 S13SAV3IH INOHd TESSTT
S9A ON 00S2TS 00LS S¢ ALITIEYLH0d ¥04 14-AN TESSTT
S9A ON 006TS 06TS (0] S3SNAJM O¥d Lva0ddv 3804y TEQSTT
S9A ON 000°0S$ 0s¢s 00¢ SANOHd dOIMS3d - W3LSAS INOHd TESSTT
S9A ON 000CVS 0tes 00¢ SNOILdIMISENS INOHd WOOZ - W3 LSAS INOHd TESSTT
S9A ON 000°TS 0TS 00T NdA-1SSA Q3ONVHNI S3SN3JIT - NdA TEGSTT
S9A ON 0SL'6S 0STS <9 (2Z-1ZA4 NI LHONOE LON 1) NOILdIOTY ¥O4 6+ (09) NVITIIF - SAVd FUNLYNOIS TESSTT
S9A ON 000'S¢S 000'seS |T ONISN3OIT TIVM JINOS TESSTT
S9A ON 00S°0TS 00S01S |T 131V - AONYANNATY ¥O4 (ANZ) NOILOANNOD LINYILNI TESSTT
S9A ON 0,6'8S 0.68S T ONOW - NOILOINNOD LINYILNI TESSTT
S9A ON 000'SS 000'SS T ("013 'SIAMA GNNHL ‘SIAINA QYVH ‘ST18VD INGH B §SN) SWILI ALIALLOANNOD ISIN TESSTT
S9A ON 0S2°8S GES 0S¢ (11) 01$ © 052 - LNIVIN) NOILDTLOYd LNIOJAN3 DILNYWAS TEGSTT
SOA ON 00S$ 00S$ T (¥43SN/OW/0vS) VSSITIN ¥O4 NOIS-ND0d TESSTT
S9A ON SLY'ES 9695 S (01aNV/M) INIFWIDVTdTY YHINYD WYY NYFHLNOS TESSTT
S9A ON 008TS 008'TS T (11$ 40 NOILYOd SSA) NOILIMOSENS 14TV AONIDYIW FTXIN TESSTT
S9A ON 000°0SS 000'0s$ [T (ONMEYD 40 NOILYDIHIMIA TONI) SIOIAYIS NOILYLINSNOD YHOMLIN T€SQTT
S9A ON 000°09% 00€s 00¢ ('v'3) IAIYAANO ‘SNd 301440 “TIVINT IONYHOX3 A3LSOH ‘S9€ 301440 TEGSTT
S9A ON 0002zS 00T'TS ot 6S¢Y-GG2y S# 11 - 3417 40 AN3 - INIW3DV1d3d ¥04 3NA SdO1dY1 TEGSTT
SIA ON 0000TS 0000TS [T (LNIWITHOV ISIYdYILNT) STSNIOIN HIANTS SN TESSTT
S9A ON G89°C7S G89CS T (S3LVWILST FLVLS 40 ANIT LS)) LHOddNS FHVYMLA0S STII0D SNNIXYI TESSTT
S9A ON 000°SS 000SS T SHIANNYOS 2 SHILNIE ‘ALNYHYYM 40 LNO dIND3 LI NO INIVIN TESSTT
S9A ON 000°L€S 000°LES [T IDOIN INO¥4 - 140ddNS (304NOS INO) FHIIAHISY TESSTT
S9A ON 000°sS 000°SS T TAYYA HLIM WHIANOD OL MYV - HOLIMS INOHd 1¥0Od 8Y TESSTT

u/m mmm__w—,n_vm.__nﬂ__v_”,m__m 153ND3Y 1500 Linnl o (104 s1 31 38YM / 31 S3sN oym jo uondudsap apnjou) IN3JW1YVd3a
aiassndasia MaN Tviol 3Ll IVMLI0S / VYMAUVH aNN4d TYY3IN3O

(4 WHO4) - ADOTONHD3L
€20¢-2¢0C 4Vv3IA 1VISId




/

/

(€ 19A27) 99y 48N 00 </
(z 19n97) 29y yers V4

(T 19A37) 152nbay “1dag \NV4
sisAjeuy jje1s \V4

1sanbay "1daq jeuiduo v

Y3ILSVIN OL Q3IAIN AINO 3SN 1395ang Y04
000919 TvioL
0sS TESSTT
0S TESSTT
0S TEGSTT
0$ TESSTT
0$ TESSTT
0S$ TESSTT
0S TESSTT
0S TESSTT
0$ TESSTT
0S TE€SSTT
0S TEGSTT
0$ TESSTT
0s$ TESSTT
0s TESSTT
0$ TESSTT
0s TESSTT
0s$ TESSTT
0s$ TESSTT
0s$ TE€SSTT
0s$ TESSTT
0S TESSTT
sunsix  [os TESSTT
Sunsix3  |000'€S 00'000'c$ } SFDIAYIS ¥ILFHJHIINI OSIN SNOILNT0S IOVNONYT IIFHO SSOHO TESSTT
dunsixa  [000°€$ 00'000'€$ | S3IAYIS ¥ILIHJHILINI OSIN SHILFALHILNI ITUAIHSY TESSTT
Sunsix  |ooo‘0t$ 00'000'04$ b SIJINYIS ¥ILIHHILINI OSIN SYILTYLHILNI D14I10Vd TESSTT
¢IDINY3S 1S3ND3Y INIWLYVYdIa
ONILSIX3 Lol 1SOJ LINN | °AlD 1OVHINOD A9 Q3AIAOYd ONIIE IDIAY3S 40 NOILdI¥ISIA ANVdINOD SNILDVYLNOD annd
40 MaN 1VHINIO

(9 WYO04) - 1SINDIY SIJIAYIS AILOVHINOD
€¢0¢-¢C0C ¥V3IA 1VISIH




'S3|21YaA Joj syruow 9-¢ Ajjetauagd si (sAejap uoionpoad INOYIIM) 33ep J3PJO0 Y1 WO} Swiy
Adanijap 1eyy puiw uj daay ‘al0jaiayl "JeaA [apow ay) Jo ssajpledal ‘Mau Aloloe) ayl Wodj 3jing
pue paJapJo aq 01 3AeY [|Im Aay3 ‘Jauuew siyl Ul sapdIyan Suiseyaind uaypn "ad1id 3|qejieae
1530 3yl 8AI9234 03 AJUNOD BY3 SMO|[B SIYL "SBAIIUBIUI [BIUBWIUIBAOS 19440 1Y} Siainidesnuew
wioJj sajdIyan pue yuswdinba aind0.4d 03 AJuno) ay3 Jo BA[303UIP B S| 3 3BY} PISIAPE 3 asea|d

/ /
YILSVIN OL QIAIN

Q3Y¥3LIN3

(€ 12A37) 294 48N 00 7

(z 19A97) 23y yers £

(T 19A97) 3sanbay 1dag o/

sishjeuy yeis <7

1sanbay “1daq |euidliQ v
ATINO 3SN 13950n9 404

ovT‘oTTS

viol

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

*42ea 000‘ES '159 puadxa 03 salisap

Aluno) Jayiaym 01 Se UOI1IIIP PIBU BM - pZ-EZAH 4O P

us Aq (s3]iw 000°0ZT-000°00T) 38e3s ,Juawade|das Aianeq,

3uiyoeoudde aq ||

IM 383 1114 e30A0L Z aABY M :3LON

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

payJewun

asn Ajieg 000597

¢10-Ssa

3dVOS3

ayod

6T0C ON 1uawade|day

9seydind |00S'62$

AINJTVAIND3I YO 3dVIS3 QHO4

TESSTT

9¢-STM

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

pasJewun

asn Ajieq 000°S9T

T10-Ssd

3dVOS3

ayod

8T0C ON juswade|day

aseyaind |005'8¢S

LIN3TVAINDI HO 3dVvIS3 a¥04

TESSTT

SC-vTAd

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

Q33N d3LVdIDILNY ON

TESSTT

VT-€ETAd

TESSTT

TESSTT

TESSTT

OoN MaN

aseydind |0£0°9ZS

3dVJS3 a40o4

TESSTT

€M

TESSTT

aseyaind |0£0°9ZS

TESSTT

(Ajuo 0SOH)
aDUVIANN
“SA QINYVIN

a3sn IJIAY3S

Hod
S1S0D

¥IVd3y A9VIIN

40 3dAL

(820-d - *a°1)
#al
13374 ALNNOD

13a0N

VN

ISN3dX3
33A01dIN3
M3N

INIWIDVIdY

dVIA
/ MaN

Isva/
ISVHOuNd

INNONY
ASVHOUNd

AMH
/ ALID NOTIVO
d3d SN

(19pow pue axe)
J1DIH3A 40 3dAL

SN1ddNS OL SIIHIA

$153ND3Y I1DIHIA M3IN

IN3INL1YVdIa
anNnd
TVH¥INIO

(uossiwgns wuoy Juawiiedap JnoA yam paisanbai ad1yan jo adAl yoea 1oy 39aysyioMm 3123png 3PIYSA B apn|aul 3seald) SLITHSHHOM LIDANg J1DIHIA

(3 WY¥04) - S1SIND3IY I1DIHIA MIN
€¢0¢-220C ¥V3IA 1VISId



ACCOUNTS DEFINED
115531 - ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT

512100

Regular salaries & wages for scheduled hours worked & for "extra" time (when needed) up to 40 hours per week

512200

Pay for hours greater than 40 per week - mandated 24-hour emergency child/adult protective svcs coverage, social
workers on-call after hours/weekends/Holidays & "normal" OT.

512600

Salaries for temporary employees - current practice is to place an "outside" contract for temporary employees
when needed & be paid out of Contracted Services (539025)

512700

Supports cell phone stipends for Admin & line staff for use of personal phone in the conduct of Agency business

513400

Accruals funding long-term employees' benefits plans

513500

Funding of County-match for employees' 401-k Plans (County matchesdollar for dollar up to 2% of salary)

517000

Payments of Board Members' "$10-per-meeting attended" stipend & for Board training/retreats

518000

County match for Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) which includes 6.2% earmarked for Social Security &
1.45% for Medicaid

518100

County assessment for State retirement plans - this percentage is now 10.15%

518300

County share for employee major medical & hospitalization plans - rate has held steady for 5+ years @
$10,775/employee

518400

County share for employee dental insurance - rate has held steady for 5+ years @ $575/employee

518500

Amount of Unemployment Claims filed & awarded to terminated employees. Budget projection, based upon history
& known claims, come from County.

518600

Amount of Worker's Compensation awards due to on-the-job injuries. Budget projection, based upon history &
known claims, come from County.

521100

Includes cleaning supplies & regular stocking of restrooms & kitchens - cost-allocated to County locations based
upon square footage & "population”

522000

Expenses for hosting Agency & community meetings/fund raisers/staff functions

522600

Reports, brochures & other Agency printing beyond our in-house capabilities

523300

Annual purchase of publications of reference books/periodicals: APHSA, Social Services & Related Law & the NC
Juvenile Code.

525001

Fuel cost for Agency fleet - 8 vehicles

526000

Cost of general office supplies - includes office equipment not otherwise chargeable to fixed assets (less than
$500) such as chairs & file cabinets

526020

Cost of office equipment in excess of $500 that is not capitalized, but is not "depleted" (ex:desktop printer)

526200

Cost of data processing supplies:toner, replacement keyboard trays, ink cartridges, and back-up tapes

526201

Cost of hardware/software @ less than $4,999 per unit (not capitalized) - includes Laserfiche, Microsoft &
OneSource licenses - see Form F

532100

Cost of telephone service, contract cellular phones, cable TV & outpost connectivity to Metro Ethernet

532500

Departmental mailings

535100

Repairs & cleaning not covered by regular maintenance (cleaning of out-posted areas)

535200

Maintenance for copiers, digital scanner, copier overages, faxes, postage meter and printers

535300

Maintenance cost on agency vehicles (tires, batteries, routine maintenance)




ACCOUNTS DEFINED
115531 - ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT

537000

Newspaper/periodic advertising of job vacancies, legal notices for foster care & Child Support cases

537100

Employees' travel expenses while on non-client Agency business - Covers extensive mandated training for for
social workers

537102

Formal trng, speakers, annual appreciation picnic, recruitment brochures/posters, campaign drive exp's, child
care/respite funds, M.A.P.P. trng supplies & related recruitment/trng.

537105

Support for foster children in legal guardianship, to offset financial disincentive for foster parents to offer
permanence when adoption has been explored & ruled out.

537109

Reimburses employees' mileage for business use of personal vehicles to clients homes, medical appointments,
school function, etc.

538100

Svcs such as mmnt studies, computer consultants, court-ordered special evals & assessments - also Accurint,
DaySheets, Shred-It, iReception & Crim background chks

538101

Fees by a) banks for program eligibility verifications b) banks & utilities to help Child Support find absent parents

538104

Fees/charges for copies of legal records (birth & marriage certificates), Clerk of Court filing fees & fees for serving
civil papers

538200

Legal Services - Child Support Fees

538300

Non-Medicaid reimbursable svcs. for children/adults in Agency custody/guardianship & fees for expert witness,
drug screens, paternity testing, foster parent TB/Hepatitis testing.

539000

Interpreter services & sitting services

539009

Electronic Benefits Transfer call center & E Funds cost for Food Stamp benefits -based upon state budget
estimates.

539025

In-home aide contracts, social work case mgmnt & guardianship

547200

Dues/memberships for NCACDSS, NCAPSA, NCSSEA, APWA, AARP, Poaints of Light Foundation, NACAC,
HAVA, NC Child Support Council & NC Guardianship

547300

Pays Council on Aging for leased space for 4 outposted Agency employees

547500

Leases for copiers, digital scanner & risograph printer

547600

Pro-rated share of general liability coverage - this is a County estimate

551000

The cost to purchase equipment in excess of $5,000

552000

Cost to purchase hardware or software greater than $5,000




€C-TCA

00720S6EE0

CCTeNd

N

192°€20'6$ §

i
_ B

T3

R

i

00°€9LC9E6TS

06'V8C'60E0CS

TZ-0CAd4

0€8'90€'63 8

00°9¥8£Z86S

SINNIAIY TVIOL

SIHNLIANIdXI TVIOL

0C-6TAd

€6T°026°LS

9TE'850°6S| £

00'9L9VET6TS

00'6TELSTOTS

00°SE9STS6TS

6T-8TAd

Y

00'TZEOrY 0TS

00P1S'09¢8TS

8T-LTAd LT-9TAd

&
8T TIV'LS

cepe |
00°S86°CL6TTS

00°TrZT60°0TS

00°Cey'L

€65°CESLS

9T-STAd

| 4
00°6TS'6VL'CTS

79'€TS

ood.ﬁmdmo.ﬁmm

€C-CCA4 1390N49 03SOd0Y¥d NYHL SYVIA 7T

00'CTT'282°02¢

LEL'T9T'SY

ST-¥T Ad

]
00'62C0ETCTS

T

060°0¥8°LS

PT-ET Ad
0s

000°000'5$

000°000°0TS

]
00'029°566'0TS

000°000°STS

L 000°000°0Z$

00'99v S 0CS

000'000°52$

SINNIATY B SFIHNLIANIIXI A313I5ANG

%9 vL vOE'LLE'L | G9S‘0PE‘OLS | 19Z°€Z0°6$ 0€8°'90€'6$ 91£850'6$ €61°026°L$ 96Z'LLL'8% 88LZLY LS £65°27€5°L$ 1€1'292'8$ 060°0¥8°L$ :SIHUNLIANIIX3I ALNNOD
%9°€" 28.'0.8- 02.'896'6$ z0s'6ec'0LS | 9v8'LZ8'6$ 6LE'LSP'OLS | LZE'OVV'OLS | GB6'ELE'LLS | Ze¥lP9'€LS | 6LS6PLZLS | 622°0EL'TLS | 029'G66°0LS 'SINNIAIY IV1OL
%6y 225'96 G82°60€°0Z$ | €92°29€'6L$ | 929'vEL'6LS | GE9'SLS'6LS | pLS09e'8LS | Lp2 L6002 | 01L9°6S0°LZS | ZLL'Z8Z0TS | 99v‘vSv'0Z$ | 0LLT68'8LS 'SIHNLIANIAXT IVLIOL
%00 0 000°1L0L$ 000°L0L$ 000°10L$ 000'00+$ 000'00L$ 000'00+$ ¥20'66$ 005'19% 00S'19$ 000°25$ EREEENAIENER)
%S b+ 8/8'L1L- vOv'9.L'e 282'756'E 219'0.6'c €€2'/2L'y €60'982'% 261'256'S 9/6'€69'2 1b1'8.6'9 £€6°122°L 6162959 swelbold [eijepad pue ajels
%E'L 00v'v2L'L  |188°LEY'IL 18¥'20€'GL ¥90'€90'G} 20v'882'GlL L2v'vL6'el 6v0'6EY V1 096'90€‘€} sov'zve'el €€0°'LLLEL G€2'2.2'2) suoneladQ yes
JONVHO 1410 €2-2CAd 2T LTAAL 12-0CAd 02-6LAd 61-8LAd 8L-LLAd LL-9LAd 9L-GLAd Sl-vlL Ad vi-€L Ad NOILdIYOS3d
% a3s0dOodd 1390aNg d3A0dddV

€2-22A4 d3S0d0¥d NYHL - AMOLSIH $ ALNNOD - 139dNg d3A0¥ddV




Monthly Director’s Report
to Board of Social Services

March 2022

Submitted by:
Jerrie McFalls, Director

v' CELEBRATING MARCH AS NATIONAL SOCIAL WORK MONTH Governor Cooper
proclaimed March as North Carolina’s Social Work Month, in keeping with its national
recognition and celebration. In his proclamation, Cooper extolled social workers’ dedication
to improving human well-being and enhancing the basic needs of all people. He noted that
the field of social work is one of the fastest-growing nationally, and applauded social
workers for their efforts in equity, inclusion, and crisis management.

This year, the National Association of Social Workers has designated The Time Is Right for
Social Work as the theme for Social Work Month. It embodies how social workers rose to
the pandemic’s challenges, while the nation grapples with racism, global warming, and
economic inequality.

v' NEW LIFE FOR STATE’S MEDICAID EXPANSION?
The General Assembly’s newly authorized Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Access
to Healthcare and Medicaid Expansion has been meeting bi-monthly to consider whether
North Carolina should join the other 38 states that have expanded Medicaid eligibility under
the Affordable Care Act. Materials from the meeting are available on the committee’s
website.

Dave Richard, Deputy Secretary for NC Medicaid, DHHS, provided the committee with an
overview of North Carolina’s Medicaid program and explained the Department’s
perspectives on why Medicaid should be expanded. He noted that expansion could ensure
essential workers and reported that rural residents are 40% more likely to be uninsured and
eligible for Medicaid expansion than their urban counterparts.

Richard explained that American Rescue Plan Act gave a 5% FMAP incentive to encourage
expansion in non-participating states. For North Carolina that would mean $1.6 - $1.7 billion
in additional federal receipts over two years, freeing up $1.4 - $1.5 billion for state initiatives.
Richard then outlined some possible financing options to cover the state’s 10% non-federal
share and tallied state savings in other health spending if expansion occurs.

Patrick Woodie, N.C. Rural Center President, noted that closing the coverage gap could
help drive rural economies, provide much-needed jobs, help small businesses compete, and
save rural hospitals. Other panelists reported on how North Carolina compared with other
states. North Carolina has the sixth-highest uninsured rate in the country at 11.3%, with
more than 1.15 million people uninsured and ranks 39th nationwide in infant mortality.

v EDUCATION & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Health and Human Services - Mar. 15, 2022, 10
am; Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Access to Healthcare and Medicaid
Expansion - Mar. 15, 2022, 2 pm.

v" Congratulations to Deputy Secretary Tara Myers, who retires from NC-DHHS, July 1st.
Tara’s last day in the office will be March 31st. Our many thanks for your years of public
service and collaboration with county DSS agencies!




v' CHILDREN AND FAMILIES SPECIALTY PLAN PAPER RELEASED WITH PLANS TO
LAUNCH DECEMBER 2023
NC-DHHS released its Children and Families Specialty Plan (CFSP) Paper as a revision to
last year’s Specialized Foster Care Plan. Our readers may recall that NCACDSS weighed in
with our directors’ concerns when the initial plan was proposed last February. Since that
time, Association appointees have been working with the state’s plan design committee to
address those concerns raised by the DSS community. NCACDSS has requested having
similar involvement as the Department begins building out the CFSP specifics. CFSP is
designed to be a statewide specialty NC Medicaid Managed Care plan for foster care
families to ensure access to comprehensive physical and behavioral health services while
maintaining treatment plans when placements change. The plan will include care
management services to improve coordination among service providers, families, involved
entities, e.g., DSS, Division of Juvenile Justice, schools, and other stakeholders involved in
serving plan members. It envisions a single statewide Specialty Plan that operates and
delivers services statewide for behavioral and physical health services and only Standard
Plans and Tailored Plans will be eligible to bid on and contract for the CFSP. The
Department also announced that an interim plan would be developed to ensure children and
youth are not required to make multiple transitions related to North Carolina's move to
managed care. NC-DHHS will seek input from key stakeholders on an interim plan that will:

* Ensure children receive a full range of physical and behavioral health
services.

* Leverage the existing NC Medicaid Direct primary care and LME/MCO
behavioral health system while directly addressing challenges and mitigating
problems children in foster care face today.

* Ensure children in foster care receive increased coordination of care.

* Include legislative changes necessary to support the 2023 launch of the
Children and Families Specialty Plan that enables children's access to
behavioral health services. (Source: NC-DHHS-Feb. 18, 2022).

v" NC-DHHS RELEASES MANUAL TO GUIDE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY WAIVERS
TRANSITION
NC-DHHS has just released a manual to provide guidance in preparing for administering
Social Service programs including Food and Nutrition Services (FNS), Work First, Refugee
Assistance, and Child Support Services after the end of the COVID-19 waiver. The
Department has included transitioning strategies, policy sections for reference, and
resources to assist families. (Source: NC-DHHS-Mar.2022).

v" BLUE CROSS NC AWARDS $4 MILLION EFFORT TO NARROW GAP OF STATE'S
RACIAL, HEALTH DISPARITIES
Blue Cross NC announced the first round of recipients of its $4 million commitment to
address and eliminate racial, health, and geographical disparities in North Carolina.
Seventeen organizations across the state are being awarded grants, totaling $3 million, for
the company’s “Addressing Maternal and Infant Health Disparities” and “Strengthen NC”
programs. Additional funding is now available for nonprofit organizations and public health
entities improving access to behavioral health care in rural and underserved communities.
(Source: Blue Cross NC-Feb. 17, 2022).

v WHY SOME ARGUE CHILD TAX CREDIT IS FAVORABLE TO WELFARE
Since the expansion of the child tax credit as part of last year's stimulus relief bill, there have
been arguments for extending the advance payments beyond just this tax year. Some are
now arguing that the expansion would actually be favorable to existing welfare systems, as
the CTC has less restrictions on who is eligible compared to Temporary Assistance For




Needy Families (TANF) benefits. Although President Biden has called for the expansion of
the advance child tax credit, there is currently no legislation in place to continue the
payments. A study by the Columbia University Poverty Center found the advance payments
of the CTC in 2021 alone cut childhood poverty by about 30%. (Source: GOBankingRates —
Feb. 16, 2022).

REDA AUDIT

NCACDSS sent a letter to NC Medicaid on February 15, 2022, requesting that DHHS follow
its REDA processes as agreed to and outlined below. “Of particular concern is the
widespread release of the draft findings from the initial sampling process that identifies
possible errors (DMA-7002CA Case Findings Report).” “Per the procedures outlined in
OCPI's presentation, the State’s auditor is to send this report to the County DSS, OCPI/QA
Staff and OST.” No other parties are included as recipients. We are now hearing
repeatedly that the Department is sending the draft report to other interested parties,
causing undue confusion and concern before the county DSS agency can evaluate the
findings’ validity.

The Case Findings Report is only the first step in error identification—the REDA process
enables a county DSS to investigate each initial error to determine its validity and the need
for additional staff training to avoid similar mistakes in the future. According to the adopted
REDA process, North Carolina Association of County Directors of Social Services 3509
Haworth Drive, Suite 402 Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 (919) 782-4111 the county DSS
must respond to the findings within 5 workdays if the error is to be rebutted or accepted via
submission of DMA-7001CA (County Department Error Response). The county then has 20
calendar days or less to verify case corrections to the state via submission of DMA-7005CA
Case Correction Verification. For rebuttals, the State investigates the rebuttal response and
updates the draft Case Findings Report to reflect any changes. It is at this stage that the
Case Findings Report should be considered final and ready for widespread distribution. At
the very least, the initial Case Findings Report should be labeled as “draft” or incomplete.
When the REDA process began, we worked closely with the State to provide reasonable
time for the Social Services director to review and dispute errors. We intended to ensure
efficient and effective communications between all interested parties and that the
information when distributed is accurate and complete. Not following the processes as
agreed to and as outlined in the REDA training is causing counties additional work, time,
and re-work to explain incomplete reports to county leaders and others who are genuinely
interested in the results of these audit reports. As DSS Directors, who fully support
transparency in our work and our communications, we are finding that the current DHHS
communications and dissemination of these incomplete reports are troubling and damaging
to those values. NCACDSS is requesting that DHHS follow its REDA processes as agreed
to and outlined previously. We believe these align with the intent of the NC General
Assembly to foster a cooperative and productive intergovernmental relationship to ensure
timely and accurate administration of the Medicaid eligibility process.



£T02/L 8uluui8aq pasinal s # pledIpsiAl -t

LT/1/T jo se Alo3a1ed maN -¢€
ST0Z/T/€ 40 se Aio3aied maN -z
¥T0Z/T/L 40 se Aio3a1ed maN - T

%6°6T- 09 19 89 0L VL 174 VL SL 6L 08 8 18 T8 (19843U0D)$321AIBS PIY SWOH-U|
%L 0- S¢ 144 124 144 144 LT LT SC Y4 9¢ St S¢ 9¢ sase) diysuejplens
%1°S- VIt 91T 7488 144" 91T 811 8TT 8TT 9¢T 91 9T 1248 9T SWOH-U| "3ssy 2ads
%0°0¢ 9% LT [43 (017 6¢€ 4% LT €€ LY Sy 9¢ 14 9 sase) uadQ Sdv
%L'S 0¢ 6T 81 8T 8T LT ST vt 44 4 ST ST vl ((TZ-81 a3e) a.ie) 191504-5d2
%L 6~ (74" 671 SST ST 99T L9T TLT TLT 9.1 0LT 91 991 LT (8T-0) Apoisn) uj ualp|iyd-Sdd
%0~ 124 LT T¢ €C 144 [44 (44 S¢ S¢ | ¥4 6¢ (019 T€ 18I 3se) dWOoH-U|- SdD
%6°0€ LLT 671 T 09T QST SET St T0T VET TST 8¢l 1248 S0T 8uinunuo) suoiesdiisanu| Sdd
%L'TC L0T 96 99 60T 6 96 98 L9 L9 S0T €0T SOt €L paieniu| suoliedizsanu| Sdd
9vL'06TS | S90°98TS | 080°C0TS | ¢OT'TLLS | £60°90TS | L£2'9¢2¢S | 096'612S | 0sT'sTes | svv'sses | 964/9s¢s | 6ev'zees | zeg'etes Hmmgzu‘_ccmaxm ale) Aeq piiyd
9% 691 69v €9 [4a7 €LY evy LYY 85 85t [4°174 60S ale) Aeq piiyd
%C CL- LTV6E'662S | SLYVE'ETES | OE'ETEVZES | SL'BEI'VEES | 6Y'8S'662S | L0°0Z6'2eeS | £9'605'22es | €6°4L8'tves | 99'6vT'L0vS | 9L €Ls'vees | zo'seT'19es | sLozsL'sees | €1'8€8'2TES Su0|323]|0) Hoddns pjiyd
%017~ STCe Leee 9€CC 09¢t¢ 8LCC v6¢tC €TeC 9€EC [43X4 8€€T 0S€C €9€¢C €9€¢C sase) 1oddns pjiyd
VLT €LT 86T 90¢ S6T S6T 8T ST 91 €8T €LT YT 6ST payiodsuel] s|enpialpuy|
8TVT 966 e €68 TL6 80V1T 90¢ 8TTT VeEVT ve9T vLTT 6SST 0€0T syodsuel| piedjpay
[4e}3 cLE LLY 95t €9¢ 8LC cLe ¥9¢ 9¢¢ paniaday suoiiedljddy
029¢€t 121474 A 4Y4 ST6CC 169¢2¢C TTT1ZC 6¥STC 2980¢ 6€€0C sjuedioiyied
65491 979971 ¢9¢€9T1 98091 868ST 89St 9L6V1 T9VPT LC0VT o5 7595ED 9OUEBISISSY |BIIPAN
8LT 90¢ 9¢T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 € LL 81 (dv317) A81au3 awodau| mo
v6 0€T 60T 174" S8 69 95 14 0¢ 8T €C ¥9 [49" (d1D) 8u1j00D/1€3H SIsi)
%8'CT- 69 69 89 (4 Ll 8L 6L 8 8 08 S8 68 88 sase) 3sdi4 J40M AJUO PIIYD
%1'S€E- 4 14 0 T T S € 14 [4 G 9 14 9 sase) JuawAo|dwy 3sdi4 IO
0STCT 8LSCT ¢0scT 6veECT 66TCT YT0CT 9¢6T1 V6LTT 0C.LTT 0T9TT SCSTT Tvv1l 68TTT  [P3AJaS s|enplalpu|
€05 143 [443 (337 Y& 651 081 8T 9T 144 ude] sddy SN
TT19 60€9 €L29 S6T9 TTI9 209 7965 6889 9€8S LLLS 6€LS TOLS €859 sase) (SN4) dwels pooy
SYIN 2T INAOY
Jolid wouj|l Zz-q°94 zz-uer 1¢-22a TZ-NON TZ-120 TZ-das 1Z-8ny TZ-Inr TZ-unr TZ-Aeiy TZ-ady TZ-1eAl TZ-924
aduey) 9 ASVI ATHINOW - VIHV NVYYOO0Ud

SOILSILVLS JAILVEVAINOD ATHLNOW
S3JIAY3S TVID0S 40 LNFINLHVYdIA ALNNOD NOSHIANIH




e

|

A7 4

M-

jAsea yoo| Aduage ay3 ojul uonisue.y

Jay apew sey pue saAe|d weal 9|qipaJdul Ue S| JjUUdf ‘paziu
-e840 pue pa|ie1ap sI SaljIWey YIM S20p 3Ys 3By} J10M ay3 pue
apnime |njAol e sey shem|e ays "uopelsay Aue Inoylim paJiaal
-UnN|oA pue papaau uaaq sey 1l 1eyl awnAue djay o3 uj paddals
sey ays ‘Aduase uno paulof ays a3uls yiim yiom o3 Suizewe
AjaInjosqe usaq sey Jajiuusf :(aun) 423s04—g MS) 13313f 4afiuuaf

jS493JO\ |BI20S S92IAIBS }NPY 9q 03 pnoud sn sayew eyl Alois
|euoneJidsul Jo puly ayi si iy ‘sSop panojaq Jay ayel p|nod ays
aJaym ade|d e Suipuy Ag Saysim s ual|d ay3 Jouoy 03 9|qe os|e
sem Aespulq “uayiadol Aeis pjnod Asyi os Aljioe) awes ayj e
pade|d 3ulaq ul Jay1o4q S,3Udl|d 3y} 1SISSe 03 3|ge Sem Ing ‘qual|d
SIYy1 Jo4 Juawade|d 3ulAll palsisse punoy Ajuo jou Aespul] ‘ajes
Ul siyy daay 03 pue uaddey juawade|d siy3 Syew 03 sapuade
1uaJtaylp Auew yim ajeuiplood o3 pey Aespuli "309dsad pue A}
-lusIp JO Junowe 31ea4s e yim Jual|d Siyl paleall Aespulq ‘saousu
-adxa 1sed uo paseq jual|d ay3 3ui3pn( jo peaisu| 3 NdYIp Jayied
3uiaq jo A1o3siy e sey pue sawp 3uo| e 4o Aduade uno 03 umouy
u99(Q Sey 1eyl Jual|d B UO |BJID)aJ ISISSe Juswade|d e paAldIal
Aespul :(sa21n135 anIa104d Inpy—¢ MS) abpajiny Aospury

HINOW JdH 1 10 STIAD 1AW HOAVYW



Program Administrators Report for March 2022

Social Work
Adult Services

Adult protective services saw an average month in January with 35 calls and of those 35 calls 18 were screened out and 17 were
accepted for investigation. However, February was much different with 63 calls and of those 63, 40 were accepted for investigation.

The guardianship case | initially reported in October 2021 continues to be a struggle as we have been unable to secure an appropriate
permanent living arrangement for him. He remains in the Henderson County Detention facility, due to parole violations, until April 5t at
which time he will be released and go back on parole with an ankle monitor. The ACTT discharged him from their services due to his
incarceration however the social worker will do a new referral as well as a referral for the Disability Alliance. The Disability Alliance
helps provide support for individuals getting out of jail, specifically those individuals with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities and
works to lower recidivism rates.

Child Support

Child support continues to exceed their MOU Goals for SY 2021 as follows:

Paternity establishment, minimum performance measure is 50% and HC is at 99%
Support order establishment minimum performance measure is 50% and HC is at 89%
Current collections minimum performance measure is 40% and HC is at 69%
Collection toward arrears minimum performance measure is 40% and HC is at 69%
Child Welfare

Child protective services received 205 reports with 17 of those reports screened out and 88 accepted for investigation in January.
However, during the month of February CPS also saw an increase. They received 284 calls, and of those 284 calls 31 were screened
out and 106 were accepted for investigation.

We are nearing the end of MAPP class which started January 27. We currently have 68 licensed foster homes and 14 families in the
process of licensure.

For the first two quarters of this fiscal year (July-December) we did established permanence for 47 children. Of these 47, 21 were
reunified with the removal parent; 8 guardianships with a relative; 15 adoptions; 2 guardianships with court approved caretaker; and 1
custody with the non-removal parent or relative.

Peer Support is continuing their work on increasing membership and plans to expand including a supervisor group as well as and
additional social workers group for the more seasoned staff. They are continuing to meet with the Buncombe Peer Support team to
exchange ideas and recently met with Henderson County EMS to discuss joint debriefings when there are joint responses.

In a recent press release NCDHHS encouraged North Carolinians to seek mental health support through the HOPE4NC helpline
available 24/7 via call, text, or chat. NCDHHS advised that the helpline is open to all North Carolinians and should be considered a
resource for child welfare, as well as the children and families that are served.

“The North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services encourages North Carolinians to seek mental
health support through the Hope4NC helpline (1-855-587-3463) available 24/7 via call, text or chat.

“The pandemic has led to nearly every North Carolinian experiencing stress, anxiety, loss and other threats to
their mental health and wellness,” said NCDHHS Secretary Kody H. Kinsley. “No one should feel alone in this
moment. Remember that speaking up and seeking help is an empowering first step toward recovery.”



The HopedNC helpline provides free and confidential emotional support and connects people with counseling
referrals and community resources. HopedNC can also help people who do not have insurance find behavioral
health, mental health and substance use services.

“The Hope4NC helpline services, along with other efforts by the department, are intentionally designed to
provide better links to care and support for individuals with mental health needs, recognizing that there are often
unique challenges in historically marginalized communities,” said Victor Armstrong, NCDHHS Chief Health
Equity Officer.

The Hope4NC helpline offers emotional support and resources for all, including underserved populations as part
of these overall efforts. Spanish-language assistance is also available.

North Carolina native and hip-hop artist Rapsody has produced a video to help spread the word about
Hope4NC. The team at NCDHHS encourages people to view the video and share it with others who may need
the encouragement.

“Seeking help for mental health issues is as important as seeking help for physical health issues, and Hope4NC
is here to help,” said Deepa Avula, Director for the Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and
Substance Use Services.

The Hope4NC Helpline (1-855-587-3463) responds to texts and calls day or night, 24 hours a day, seven days a
week. Online chat is also available via the Hope4NC website. Additional resources and information on staying
physically and mentally healthy can be found on the Wellness Resources webpage on the NCDHHS COVID-19
website: covid19.ncdhhs.gov.

The initial phase of the Hope4NC program was funded through the Federal Emergency Management Agency in
coordination with the Center for Mental Health Services within the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration. Funding for the ongoing helpline is through the SAMHSA Community Mental Health Services
Block Grant.”

~ NC Blueprint March 1, 2022

Economic Services
COVID Waivers

e For FNS, many of the COVID waivers that have been in place since March 2020 will be expiring at the end of this
month. The biggest impact to clients will be the reduction of benefits, as the emergency allotment of the maximum

benefit will be reduced to normal benefits.

e For Medicaid, the Public Health Emergency was extended for another 90 days, through mid-April. Once the PHE

ends, waivers for Medicaid will end within 30 days.
e For Work First, current waivers will expire at the end of this month.

e For all programs, we are working with supervisor to ensure staff are trained on correct policy and resources for

clients who may need additional services if their benefits are terminated or greatly altered.
LIHWAP
e LIHWAP is the new, temporary program that provides assistance in water bills to eligible households.

e As of March 8t we have used $9,957 of this fund, with $124,606 remaining.



- P | "

Calling A Social Services

Board Members!!!

JOINT NCACBSS BUSINESS MEETING

FRIDAY, APRIL 8, 2022
(JOIN US FOR THIS INFORMATIVE, IN-PERSON BUSINESS MEETING AND BOARD TRAINING OPPORTUNITY)

Teitative Schedile: Tentative Workshops/ Panel

Discussions:
9:30 am Registration and

Refreshments . *NCACBSS...WHO WE ARE, WHAT

11:00 am Break
11:20 Breakout Sessions

- 12:00 LUNCH (Guest Speaker TBA
1:00 Breakout Sessions

2:45-3:00 Evaluations/Door

WE DO, AND MEMBER BENEFITS

10:00 am Breakout Sessions begin
*Updates from DHHS

B

*Working Together As a Board

*Legalities of Being a DSS Board
Member

*Hiring and Evaluating a DSS
Director

% Prizes/Adjournment

*The Role of the DSS Board Chair

—— e " *Working with Elected Officials
McKimmon Conference &
Training Center

1101 Gorman Street

Raleigh, NC 27606
ol & ;

Hotel }lccomo«fam:

Registration:

Registration is

If you have a need for hotel accommodations, three area hotels
are offering a reduced rate for Thursday and one of the three is

FREE for Board offering a reduced rate for Friday night also.

Members of *Hilton Garden Inn, 919-876-5650.

NCACBSS Room rate-$119

Member Cut-off date for booking: March 25th, s,
Counties

*Hampton Inn, 919-872-7111.

Room rate-$99

Cut-off date for booking, March 25th.
*Fairfield Inn & Suites, Marriott, 919-878-1120
Room rates--$109

| Cut-off date for booking March 25th

$30.00 for Board Members of
Non-NCACBSS Counties

. i RN R



| NCACBSS JOINT MEETING
REGISTRATION FORM

PLEASE COMPLETE THE INFORMATION BELOW AND RETURN TO:
JIM SIDES NO LATER THAN MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2022

VIA MAIL: 150 HENKLE CRAIG FARM ROAD

SALISBURY, NC 28147

OR

VIA EMAIL: JIM.SIDES@YAHOO.COM

CONTACT: 704-467-5422

NAME

ADDRESS

CHETY, STATE, ZIP<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>